Chippewa Valley Band Boosters

Chippewa Valley High School 18300 19 Mile Rd.

Clinton Township, MI 48038

MINUTES

November 2, 2017 8:00 PM

Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 7:31 PM

Director's Remarks

Mr. Hoey was absent this date due to vacation; however he asked Lisa to inform those present
that as of now the band will be performing the full pre game and half time at the upcoming
football game, so that the band members and families can be prepared. Lisa also informed that
there will be no tailgate for the upcoming game.

Reading of the Minutes

• Minutes were read by those present and were accepted by Katharina Cole and Brenda Decker.

Treasurer's Report

- The General Account balance is \$58,602.91.
- Student Accounts stand at \$14,306.01.
- The Collage Concert grossed \$170 for the band out of concessions.
- Bob, treasurer, reminded those present that the next payment for the New York trip is due 11/10; also that Brenda R. or Mr. Hoey need to provide the invoice so that a payment can be made.
- The treasurers' report was approved by those present and accepted into minutes by Jennifer Sankiewicz and Sue Crego.

Regular Business

- **Senior Night**: Senior Night was a success, thanks to all who helped out, and to Terri David for organizing the food.
- Craft Show Information: Sue Crego and Carla Knotts are chairing this event. Sue reported that they now have 114 crafters signed up, and have been placed, with packets ready to go. Craft show signs are ready to go and can be placed on personal property; boosters are encouraged to take a sign tonight after the meeting, to advertise the show. Closer to the show the signs can be placed about the township (the Wednesday before the show). Brenda D. will be running concessions plenty of volunteers will be needed to make this show work Mr. Hoey will

announce the need for volunteers in band, and a sign up genius for volunteers is up. There is a good deal of set up on Friday before the event and a lot of help needed the day of the show; flyers are going out at the library and to Dakota; as well, there is a Facebook page advertising the show. Kim B. will put out an e mail to all band families regarding the show.

- Uniforms: Jennifer S. announced that the Marching Band helmets have been breaking quickly it is not the kids fault, there appears to be a manufacturing issue as there are many more issues with these helmets than in the past. The uniform moms have taken to gluing the helments needing repair after each performance. They are using Elmers 6000 glue to hold the plastic parts together on the hats. After the SMB show 21 helmets needed repair, with approximately 50 needing repairs thus far this season. The uniform moms are grateful for all the help they received at the Collage Concert this year, it was appreciated. They are planning to pass out the hand warmers from the band booster room tomorrow night if it is cold. Donations of items used by the band are needed again, such as bobby pins and hair ties, etc.
- Holiday Concert: The annual holiday concert is scheduled for December 5th. The uniform moms
 will need some assistance in getting the kids dressed for their performances. Families will be
 encouraged to contribute a canned good at admission for the St. Paul of Tarsus food pantry.
 Decorated trees will be raffled off as a fundraiser during the concert. An e mail will be sent out
 by Joe U. announcing the customary Pancake Breakfast for the Friday following the concert and a
 request to volunteer to help make, bake and serve.
- Marching Band Party: The party is set for December 15th from 6-10 in the Chippewa Valley cafeteria. There will be dinner, dancing, and Mr. Hoey and Lisa Passmore will be handing out letters and 4 year participation awards. Dinner for the Marching Band kids is free. Lisa C. is chairing the event; volunteers will be needed. An e mail will be sent out requesting assistance and an RSVP along with a request for desserts.

• Ways and Means / Fundraising:

*Peel to Save fundraiser is done with 2 outstanding cards; the money will be in the kids accounts soon.

- *The Pampered Chef fundraiser raised over \$1000.
- *Gold Canyon Candles Flier will come out soon.
- *Butter Braid forms are due tomorrow, to be delivered by Thanksgiving.

*Looking for chairs for the following fundraisers -

- -Sky Zone activity fundraiser for a wintertime activity.
- -Little Ceaser Pizza Kit sales
- *Small trees came in but were not usable; they will be replaced, and will therefore need to be picked up and decorated we will need volunteers to take them and decorate them for raffling off at the Holiday Concert in December.
- Winterguard: Auditions went well last Monday with a good turnout; 20-30 kids. Practices start
 next week, and the season begins at the end of October and runs through the end of April. This
 seasons Drumline has yet to be determined.

<u>Attendees:</u> Lisa Passmore, Sue Meyers, Jennifer and Todd Sankiewicz, Courtney McKenzie-Moore, Sandy LaHaie, Lynn Czech, Brenda Decker, Tonya and Jeff Coe, Carla Knotts, Krysta Byers, Michelle Phinney, Sheila Constandi, Katarina Cole, and Sue Crego.

Board Members in Attendance: Mike Passmore, Joe Urda, Linda Kozianowski, Bob Czech, Kim Bunnell, Gail Pannemann.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:13 PM, with motion from Brenda Decker and Sue Meyers.

See the Band Schedule online at: www.cvhs-bands.com

Tim Hoey, Band Director thoey@cvs.k12.mi.us

Mike Passmore, President <u>Michael.passmore@edwardjones.com</u>

Bob Czech, Treasurer cvhsbandtreasurer@gmail.com

Kim Bunnell, Corresponding Secretary cvhsbbmail@gmail.com

Gail Pannemann, Recording Secretary scott-gailpannemann@comcast.net

Linda Kozianowski, Ways and Means lindakozy@yahoo.com

Jennifer Sankiewicz, Uniforms sankie71@gmail.com

Katharina Cole, Uniforms ksteiner@glcam.com